IMAGINEAUSTON

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Gregory |. Guernsey, AICP, Director, Planning and Zoning Department
DATE: August 23, 2018

SUBJECT: Imagine Austin Annual Report

Please find below the link to the 2018 Annual Report for the Imagine Austin Comprehensive Plan. No
amendments to the comprehensive plan are being proposed for your review and consideration;
therefore, Council action is not required for this report.

Per City Charter, this report fulfills an important program monitoring requirement to annually oversee
the effectiveness and status of the comprehensive plan. This report provides key facts and
accomplishments of the eight Imagine Austin Priority Program teams over the course of a year, from fall
2017 to summer 2018. While not a listing of all city activities, the annual report highlights the important
initiatives that are helping make Imagine Austin a reality in our community.

2018 Imagine Austin Annual Report

Schedule

August 9, 2018 - Discussed with the Comprehensive Plan Joint Committee
August 28, 2018 - Briefing at Planning Commission

September 4, 2018 - Briefing at Zoning and Platting Commission

XC: City Manager Spencer Cronk
Executive Team
Planning Commission
Zoning and Platting Commission


ftp://ftp.ci.austin.tx.us/npzd/ImagineAustin/ImagineAustin_2018annualreport_full.pdf

